City Of Franklin Engineering Department

.9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 (414) 425-7510 Fax: (414) 425-3106

August 16, 2017

Daniel Murphy, PE

Traffic Engineering Manager
Milwaukee County DOT

10320 W Watertown Plank Road
2" Floor

Wauwatosa, Wl 53226

Re: W. College Avenue (S. 27" Street to S. 35™ Street)

Mr. Murphy,

I am responding to your July 18, 2017, letter seeking City of Franklin support for signage to W. College
Avenue between S. 27" Street and S. 35" Street. You indicated that the County is considering the
installation of no-parking signs and we understand that you are also installing no passing signs.

Last night, the Common Council made such support with the exception of the western end past the
Woods Apartments (3311 W. College Ave) where there is a traditional curb and gutter section.

You also indicated that the county would like to City to consider installation of delineators to separate
the motorists from the pedestrians. With the County’s permission, | would like to add an intermediate
step of striping the rumble strip as red. Per the MUTCD section 3G.01, it appears that any non white or
yellow colors for this situation are acceptable.

After the posting of no parking, passing, and our striping, | will instruct the Franklin Police Department
to monitor and ticket as needed. If motorists are still crossing the rumble strip after all of those efforts, |
will install delineators.

Thank you for your efforts on this inter-local cooperation.

Sincerely,
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Glen E. Morrow, PE
City Engineer and Director of Public Works

Copy: Mayor Steve Olson
Alderwoman Kristen Wilhelm
Street Superintendent Jerry Schaefer
Police Inspector Eric Schroeder



